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July 29, 1944

Dre Forrest C, Allen
Director of Physical Education
% University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr, Allen:

We are glad to learn that you are sending in three dozen

old balls for reprocessing, If we had any new reprocessed

balls on hand, I would be glad to send vou three dozen in ‘
place of these prompily,

However, we are entirely out of reprocessed balls at the
present time with the exception of a brand called "Whip",
which we picked up from an outside source; and which I do
not believe you would particularly care for,

Therefore, we will hold an order for three dozen balls, and
ship them to you just as guickly as we can, We have more
reprocessed balls coming from the factory, and should be
able to make shipment to you within the next two or three
Weekﬂ.

Yours for Victory,

WILS ON SPORTING GOODS CO,
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Gene Holmberg
GH,bmo Mgr Pro Golf Dept,




